

<p style="text-align: center;">Donor Board WG №5.5 on Public Security</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Рада донорів Робоча група №5.5 з питань безпеки</p>
<p>Minutes of the meeting from 06/02/2018, 14.00, Minregion</p>	<p>Протокол зустрічі 06/02/2018, 14.00, Мінрегіон</p>
<p><u>List of participants:</u> Hanna Smirnova (ULEAD), Natalia Doroshenko (DESPRO expert), Serhiy Prokopchuk (Ministry of Regional Development), Vasil Kundryk (Ministry of Interior Affairs of Ukraine), Sergiy Kudin (The State Emergency Service of Ukraine), Lidiya Yevtushenko (Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Housing of Ukraine), Mykhailo Mayurov (The State Emergency Service of Ukraine), Oleksandr Horyuzhenko (ULEAD/Sumy Separated Subdivision of the Center for Local Self-Government Development), Volodymyr Foschan (Inspector of the Department of prevention of disasters SES Ukraine), Lev Partskhaladze (Deputy Minister of Regional Development, Construction and Housing), Ivan Obraztsov (ULEAD/Vinnitsia Separated Subdivision of the Center for Local Self-Government Development)</p>	<p><u>Присутні:</u> Ганна Смірнова (ULEAD), Наталія Дорошенко (DESPRO), Сергій Прокопчук (Мінрегіон), Василь Кундрик (МВС), Лідія Євтушенко (Мінрегіон), Михайло Маюров (ДСНС), Олександр Хоруженко (ULEAD/Сумський відокремлений підрозділ Установи «Центр розвитку місцевого самоврядування»), Сергій Кудін (ДСНС), Володимир Фощан (Головний інспектор Департаменту запобігання надзвичайним ситуаціям ДСНС України), Лев Рєвазович Парцхаладзе (заступник Міністра регіонального розвитку, будівництва), Іван Образцов (ULEAD/Вінницький відокремлений підрозділ Установи «Центр розвитку місцевого самоврядування» ЦРМС)</p>
<p><u>Agenda:</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. <u>General presentation, budget and project description</u> 2. <u>Book of recommendations.</u> 3. <u>Financial model.</u> 4. <u>Prevention and prevention of hazards</u> 5. <u>Question to the next meeting</u> 6. <u>Date of the next meeting</u> 	<p><u>Порядок денний:</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. <u>Загальна презентація, бюджет та опис проекту</u> 2. <u>Книга рекомендацій.</u> 3. <u>Фінансова модель.</u> 4. <u>Запобігання та профілактика небезпек</u> 5. <u>Питання на наступні збори</u> 6. <u>Дата наступних зборів</u>
<p>WG Meeting Results</p>	<p>Результати зустрічі робочої групи</p>
<p><u>1. General presentation</u> Mykhailo Mayurov noted that today 68 small fire teams have been created, and the SC received 9 SFTs. Serhiy Prokopchuk said that it is necessary to study several experiences of financing methods of the SC, to go to regions to explain what exactly is needed for financing.</p>	<p><u>1. Загальна презентація</u> Михайло Маюров зазначив, що на сьогодні створено 68 МПК, статус ЦБ отримало 9 МПК. Сергій Прокопчук наголосив, що необхідно вивчити декілька досвідів методів фінансування ЦБ, їздити на місця та пояснювати, що ОТГ необхідно для фінансування.</p>

2. Book of recommendations.

Vasyl Kundryk noted that the Book on standards was amended, after the meeting he suggested to download the Book to the file storage, so that everyone could make changes.

In the "Criterion for Network Standards Calculation" section, it is necessary to explain what the methodology is and what is the basis for calculations.

The section "Organizational-methodical model" explains how the new entities contact with state organizations, the community, ATCs, and others.

The "List of Equipment" section should be supplemented by the National Police, the Red Cross and the Ministry of Health.

The section "Service" describes the internal activity of all the workers of the Security Centers.

"Non-operational activity" describes what other functions SC can perform (utilities, services for commercial objects, public work).

The Minregion will complete the "Building Standards" (requirements for placing the SC on the site, information on standard projects, etc.).

Decided:

1. To place the Standard Books to Google Doc, send a link to the members of the working group for their comments (what information should be deleted and added).
2. The group members will make corrections and additions to the Book on standards to the next meeting.
3. To obtain from Oleh Levchenko sections "Monitoring and alarm" (Replace Functions guard on duty with Monitoring and alarm), information on the "Sheriff", annotation to be included to the list of pilot projects.

2. Книга рекомендацій.

Василь Кундрик зазначив, що у Книгу стандартів внесено зміни, після засідання пропонує завантажити Книгу на файлообмінник, щоб всі могли вносити зміни.

В розділі «Критерій розрахунку стандартів мережі» треба пояснити, в чому полягає методика і за яким принципом відбувались розрахунки.

В розділі «Організаційно-методична модель» пояснюється, як нові утворення контактують з органами державної влади, громадою, ОТГ та ін.

Розділ «Перелік обладнання» мають доповнити Національна Поліція, Червоний хрест та МОЗ.

Розділ «Несення служби» описує внутрішню діяльність всіх робітників ЦБ.

«Неопераційна діяльність» описує, які ще функції ЦБ може виконувати (ЖКГ, обслуговування комерційних об'єктів, робота з громадськістю).

Мінрегіон доповнить «Будівельні стандарти» (вимоги розміщення ЦБ на ділянці, інформацію про типові проекти, тощо).

Вирішили:

1. Д्राфт Книги Стандартів завантажимо в Google Doc, надішлемо посилання учасникам робочої групи для їх опрацювання та коментарів (що зайве, чого не вистачає).
2. Учасники групи вносять корекції та доповнення до Книги Стандартів до наступної зустрічі.
3. Від Олега Левченко отримаємо розділи «Моніторинг та сигналізація» (Функції сторожів замінити на чергових з моніторингом та сигналізацією), інформацію по «шерифам», анотацію до включення до списку пілотних проектів.

<p><u>3. Financial model.</u> Serhyi Prokopchuk said that it is possible to involve the DFRR in financing the constructions of the SCs. Lev Partskhaladze noted that it is necessary to develop a method for determining the network for the SC and to accelerate the development of the Book of recommendations in the section "Construction" and in general.</p> <p><u>Decided:</u> 1. Sehyi Prokopchuk analyzes the financing models of the SC. 2. Anton Sysoenko prepares materials for 3 projects for the next meeting.</p> <p><u>4. Prevention of hazards</u> Natalia noted that it is necessary to separate sub-item on the prevention of hazards should be singled out separately.</p> <p><u>Decided:</u> 1. Volodymyr Foschan sends materials about preventive measures (SFT preventive measures and preventive measures of volunteers). 2. To invite representatives of the National Police and experts on Community policing to the next meeting.</p>	<p><u>3. Фінансова модель.</u> Сергій Прокопчук зазначив, що можна залучати ДФРР до фінансування будівництва ЦБ. Лев Рєвазович Парцхаладзе наголосив, що необхідно розробити методику визначення мережі для ЦБ та прискорити розробку Книги рекомендацій в розділі «Будівництво» та в цілому.</p> <p><u>Вирішили:</u> 1. Сергій Прокопчук робить аналіз моделей фінансування ЦБ. 2. Антон Сисоєнко до наступних зборів готує матеріали по 3 проектам.</p> <p><u>4. Запобігання та профілактика небезпек</u> Наталія зазначила, що необхідно виділити окремо підпункт про запобігання та профілактику небезпек.</p> <p><u>Вирішили:</u> 1. Володимир Фощан надсилає матеріали до підрозділу про профілактичні заходи (профілактичні заходи МПК та профілактичні заходи добровольців). 2. Запросити на наступну зустріч представників Національної Поліції та експертів з Community policing.</p>
<p><u>5 . Questions for the next meeting:</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Discussing the comments to the Book of Standards. 2. Presentation of the projects - Anton Sysoenko. 3. Discussion about the Financial Model by Sergei Prokopchuk 	<p><u>5. Питання до наступних зборів:</u></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. <u>Обговорення коментарів до Книги стандартів.</u> 2. <u>Презентація проектів - Антон Сисоєнко.</u> 3. <u>Обговорення Фінансової моделі від Сергія Прокопчука</u>
<p><u>6. The date of the next meeting</u> The next meeting will be held on 15.02.2018 at 14:00 in the Minregion</p>	<p><u>6. Дата наступних зборів</u> Відбудеться 15.02.2017, о 14:00 у Мінрегіоні</p>

06.02.2018, Kyiv